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Midland, Texas 79702

Attention: Mr. H. J. Naumann
Division Landman

Gentlemen:

Re: REQUEST FOR WAIVER
SALT WATER DISPOSAL WELL
SECTION 35-T135-R37E
LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

OIL AND GAS S "fr
DRILLING AND PRODUCTION
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Cabot will be making application to the New Mexico 0il Conservation
Commission to dispose of salt water produced from the King Field
into the previously abandoned Cabot Petroleum Corporation's J. L.

Reed, et al No. 3 located 1980' FNL and 1650°

FEL of Section

35-T135-R37E, Lea County, New Mexico. Cabot plans to re-enter this
well and equip to injeect through plastic-lined tubing and packer.
Proposed injection will be into San Andres and Glorieta formations

from 4583' to 6735'.

Please signify your approval in the space provided below and return
a copy of this waiver to Cabot in the self-addressed stamped

envelope.
Very truly yours,

George A. Forrest
Senior Petroleum Engineer

Objections are hereby waived for Cabot Petroleum Corporation's plans
to convert the above well to salt water disposal service.
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